

Guide to the AFSCME Publications LR002503

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on September 23, 2019. English Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Walter P. Reuther Library

5401 Cass Avenue Detroit, MI 48202 URL: <u>https://reuther.wayne.edu</u>

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 3
Scope and Content	. 4
Arrangement	. 5
Administrative Information	. 6
Related Materials	7
Controlled Access Headings	. 7
Collection Inventory	. 7
Series I: Convention Materials and Constitutions, 1935-2012	7
Series II: AFSCME International Publications	19
Series III: AFSCME Subgroup Publications	23
Series IV: Council Publications	26
Series V: Local Publications	34
Series VI: Outside Publications	42
Series VII: Bound Volumes	43

Summary Information

Repository:	Walter P. Reuther Library
Creator:	AFSCME
Title:	AFSCME Publications
ID:	LR002503
Date [inclusive]:	1935-2019
Date [bulk]:	1937-1973
Physical Description:	55.5 Linear Feet (54 MB, 6 SB, 3 OS, 71 volumes)
Language of the Material:	English
Language of the Material:	Material predominantly in English. Some constitutions and newsletters printed in Spanish.
Abstract:	AFSCME Publications is a collection comprised of serials created and collected by AFSCME International, District Councils, and Locals. The collection also contains material produced as part of AFSCME's biannual international conventions and articles published about AFSCME from an academic standpoint. The publications in this collection arrived at the Reuther Library over time and came from multiple sources. The collection features AFSCME's official publication, which was first known as The Journal of State and Local Government Employees (1937-1947), then Public Employee (1947-2007), and later, AFSCME WORKS (2007-2017). Since 2017, AFSCME's magazines have been published digitally on https://www.afscme.org/now. Much of the collection is made up of newsletters produced at the District Council or Local level between 1968 and 1974, illustrating the issues relevant to different types of AFSCME workers during a formative time for the Union.

Citation Style

"AFSCME Publications, Box [#], Folder [#], Walter P. Reuther Library, Archives of Labor and Urban Affairs, Wayne State University"

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

AFSCME Publications documents the union's public image and method of communicating with members. Publications in the collection include constitutions; materials produced in relation to AFSCME's biannual conventions; newsletters and magazines produced by AFSCME Headquarters, Councils, and Locals; and flyers, meeting announcements, and negotiation updates. Publications produced by scholars and groups critical of AFSCME are also located in this collection.

Series Description: Series 1: Convention Materials and Constitutions, 1935- 2014 (Boxes 1-24, 62, 63) This series is comprised of materials produced for AFSCME's Convention, held biannually after 1938. No convention took place in 1944. Convention proceedings make up the bulk of this series, though some years also have Convention Calls, Delegate Guides, or Reports from the Executive Board, headquarters departments, Judicial Panel, officers, President, and Secretary-Treasurer. Box 15 contains Judicial Panel Reports, which remained separate from Convention Materials in the original order of this collection.

Series 2: AFSCME International Publications, 1937- 2017 (Boxes 24-35) This series consists of materials published by AFSCME at the international level. The bulk of the series is comprised of a magazine targeted to members, which has been published under three different names over the years: Journal of State and Local Government Employees (1937-1946), Public Employee (1947-2007), and AFSCME Works (2007-2017). Three issues from 2014 also include Prime Time, a newsletter for AFSCME retirees. No issues were published February 1994, November/December 1998, July/August 2004, July/August 2006, October/November 2006, July/August 2007, November/December 2007, May 2008, August/ September 2008, May/June 2009, September 2009. Two volumes, produced in 1980 and 1981, list locals by geographic location and can be found in this series under the title "Numeric Sequence Report."

Series 3: AFSCME Subgroup Publications, 1939-2009 (Box 35-41) The publications in this series were aimed at AFSCME subgroups, such as stewards, librarians, and retirees. Newsletters make up the majority of this series, but it also includes training materials for career advancement entitled Career Ladder, a steward manual, and an education guide. Brochures and flyers are located at the end of this series and reflect member meetings and issues of interest in negotiations.

Series 4: Council Publications, 1944-2019, bulk 1967-1974 (Box 42-54) Many Councils published their own newsletters and other materials. This series consists mostly of newsletters produced by Councils across the United States and Puerto Rico. Flyers, meeting notices, and information about ongoing contract negotiations can also be found in this series. The publications range from 1944-2019, though the majority of the publications were produced between 1967 and 1974.

Series 5: Local Publications, circa 1940-2008, bulk 1968-1974 (Box, 55- 59) This series is comprised of publications produced by AFSCME locals across the United States and its territories. Newsletters make up the majority of the materials, but some locals have also contributed flyers, materials related to contract negotiations, and meeting reminder cards. The bulk of this series was created between 1968 and 1974.

Series 6: Outside Publications, 1961-1979 (Box 59-61) This series contains AFSCME-related publications produced by outside sources, such as labor newspapers and academic publications related to public sector employees, collective bargaining, and labor relations. Publications produced by AFSCME-

critical groups, such as COUR (Committee on Union Responsibility) and IUCRSSE, can also be found in this series.

Series 7: Bound Volumes This series consists of bound volumes of AFSCME-related publications. The bulk of the series is made up of issues of Public Employee, though the series also contains several bound volumes of Public Employee Press, produced at the District Council level.

Important Subjects: AFL-CIO AFSCME International Convention AFSCME Judicial Panel American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees Collective Bargaining – Government Employees Employment and social affairs Health and Safety at work Health care workers Labor unions Labor unions – organizing Labor – United States – Periodicals Labor-management relations Public employees Important Names: Ciampa, P.J. Wurf, Jerry

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Arranged in 6 series – Series 1: Convention Materials and Constitutions, 1935-2014 (Box 1-24, 62, 63); Series 2: AFSCME International Publications, 1937-2017 (Box 24-35); Series 3: AFSCME Subgroup Publications, 1939-2009 (Box 35-41); Series 4: Council Publications, 1944-2019, bulk 1959-1974 (Box 42-54); Series 5: Local Publications, circa 1940-2008, bulk 1968-1974 (Box, 55- 59); Series 6: Outside Publications, 1961-1979 (Box 59-61); Series 7: Bound Volumes, 1940-2010, unboxed.

Series 1: Convention Materials and Constitutions, 1935-2014 is arranged into access copies and preservation copies, then chronologically with like materials.

Series 2: AFSCME International Publications, 1937-2017 is arranged with AFSCME's main publication in chronological order, then smaller publications in chronological order.

Series 3: AFSCME Subgroup Publications, 1939-2009 is arranged alphabetically by publication title and then chronologically. Brochures and flyers are grouped together at the end of the series.

Series 4: Council Publications, 1944-2019, bulk 1959-1974 is arranged by Council number and then chronologically.

Series 5: Local Publications, circa 1940-2008, bulk 1968-1974 is arranged by Local number and then chronologically.

Series 6: Outside Publications, 1961-1979 is grouped together by like materials, reflecting its original order.

Series 7: Bound Volumes are grouped together with like materials.

PLEASE NOTE: Though this collection is arranged with like materials grouped together, respect has been paid to the materials' original order. For this reason, subjects may be dispersed throughout the collection.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Walter P. Reuther Library

5401 Cass Avenue Detroit, MI 48202 URL: <u>https://reuther.wayne.edu</u>

Acquisition

These records were formerly maintained as the AFSCME library materials and managed by the Reuther Librarian. They represent an artificial collection and are the result of many small shipments from AFSCME Headquarters, District Councils, and Locals. Many of the publications were originally a part of processed collections.

Processing History

Processed and finding aid written by Meghan Courtney on April 22, 2014. Finding aid updated by Stefanie Caloia on September 19, 2019.

Access

Collection is open for research.

Use

Refer to the Walter P. Reuther Library "Rules for Use of Archival Materials."

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

AFSCME Administration Department Records; AFSCME Communication Department Records; AFSCME Local 1733: Memphis, Tennessee Records; AFSCME Office of the President: Jerry Wurf Records; AFSCME Organizing Department Records; AFSCME Retiree Department Records; AFSCME Women's Rights Department Records

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Collective bargaining -- Government employees
- Industrial safety Standards United States
- Labor unions
- Public Employees
- AFL-CIO
- AFSCME. Council 36 (Calif.)
- AFSCME. District Council 25 (Detroit, Mich.)
- AFSCME. District Council 37 (New York, N.Y.)
- AFSCME. District Council 77 (Detroit, Mich.)
- AFSCME. International Convention
- AFSCME. Judicial Panel
- AFSCME. Local 1640 (Detroit, Mich.)
- Ciampa, P.J.
- Wurf, Jerry, 1919-
- Lucy, William, 1933-
- Zander, Arnold S. (Arnold Scheuer), 1901-1975

Collection Inventory

Series I: Convention Materials and Constitutions, 1935-2012

Title/Description	Instances		
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees,	Box 1	Folder 1	
Proceedings, 1935 [access copies]			

American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Proceedings, 1936 [access copies]	Box 1	Folder 2	
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Proceedings, 1937 [access copies]	Box 1	Folder 3	
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Proceedings, 1938 [access copies]	Box 1	Folder 4	
Convention materials; Fourth National Convention Minutes of Executive Board Session, 1940 [access copies]	Box 1	Folder 5	
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Proceedings, 1940 [access copies]	Box 1	Folder 6	
State, County and Municipal Workers of America, CIO, Proceedings, 1941 [access copies]	Box 1	Folder 7	
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Proceedings, 1946 [access copies]	Box 1	Folder 8	
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Proceedings, 1948 [access copies]	Box 1	Folder 9	
Convention materials; amendments, reports and resolutions, 1948 [access copies]	Box 2	Folder 1	
Convention materials; election materials, reports and program, 1948 [access copies]	Box 2	Folder 2	
Convention proceedings; Seventh International Convention, 1950 (1 of 3) [access copies]	Box 3	Folder 1	
Convention proceedings; Seventh International Convention, 1950 (2 of 3) [access copies]	Box 3	Folder 2	
Convention proceedings; Seventh International Convention, 1950 (3 of 3) [access copies]	Box 3	Folder 3	
Convention proceedings; Eighth International Convention, 1952 (1 of 3) [access copies]	Box 3	Folder 4	
Convention proceedings; Eighth International Convention, 1952 (2 of 3) [access copies]	Box 3	Folder 5	
Convention proceedings; Eighth International Convention, 1952 (3 of 3) [access copies]	Box 3	Folder 6	
Convention proceedings; 9th International Convention, 1954 (1 of 3) [access copies]	Box 4	Folder 1	
Convention proceedings; 9th International Convention, 1954 (2 of 3) [access copies]	Box 4	Folder 2	
Convention proceedings; 9th International Convention, 1954 (3 of 3) [access copies]	Box 4	Folder 3	
Convention proceedings; 10th International and 20th Anniversary Convention, 1956 (1 of 3) [access copies]	Box 4	Folder 4	

Convention proceedings; 10th International and 20th Anniversary Convention, 1956 (2 of 3) [access copies]	Box 4	Folder 5
Convention proceedings; 10th International and 20th Anniversary Convention, 1956 (3 of 3) [access copies]	Box 4	Folder 6
Convention proceedings; Eleventh International Convention, 1958 (1 of 4) [access copies]	Box 5	Folder 1
Convention proceedings; Eleventh International Convention, 1958 (2 of 4) [access copies]	Box 5	Folder 2
Convention proceedings; Eleventh International Convention, 1958 (3 of 4) [access copies]	Box 5	Folder 3
Convention proceedings; Eleventh International Convention, 1958 (4 of 4) [access copies]	Box 5	Folder 4
Proceedings of the 12th International Convention, 1960 [access copies]	Box 5	Folder 5
Reports of the International Officers and the International Executive Board to the 12th International Convention, 1960 [access copies]	Box 5	Folder 6
Proceedings of the 13th International Convention, 1962 [access copies]	Box 5	Folder 7
Reports of the International Officers and the International Executive Board to the 13th International Convention, 1962 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 1
Proceedings of the 14th International Convention, 1964 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 2
Reports of the International Officers and the International Executive Board to the 14th International Convention, 1964 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 3
Report of the International Secretary-Treasurer to the 14th International Convention 1964 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 4
Proceedings: Special Constitution Convention, 1965 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 5
Proceedings of the 16th International Convention, 1966 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 6
Amendments Presented to the 16th International Convention of 1966 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 7
Report of the Executive Board to the 16th International Convention, 1966 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 8
Report of the Headquarters Departments to the 16th International Convention, 1966 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 9
Report of the Judicial Panel to the 16th International Convention, 1966 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 10

Report of the President to the 16th International Convention, 1966 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 11
Report of the Secretary-Treasurer to the 16th International Convention, 1966 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 12
Resolutions Presented to the 16th International Convention, 1966 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 13
Proceedings of the 17th International Convention, 1968 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 14
Report of the Executive Board to the 17th International Convention, 1968 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 15
Report of the PEOPLE Committee to the 17th International Convention, 1968 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 16
Report of the Headquarters Department to the 17th International Convention, 1968 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 17
Report of the Secretary-Treasurer to the 17th International Convention, 1968 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 18
Convention Proceedings, 18th International Convention, 1970 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 19
Report of the Executive Board, 18th International Convention, 1970 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 20
Report of the Headquarters Departments, 18th International Convention, AFSCME, 1970 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 21
Report of the Secretary-Treasurer, 18th International Convention, 1970 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 22
Report of the President and Headquarters Departments, 19th International Convention, 1972 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 23
Report of the Secretary-Treasurer, 18th International Convention, 1972 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 24
Report of the Credentials Committee, 16th International Convention, 1966 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 25
Report of the Credentials Committee, 18th International Convention, 1970 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 26
Report of the Credentials Committee, 19th International Convention, 1972 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 27
Convention materials; amendments and resolutions, 1972 [access copies]	Box 6	Folder 28
Convention Proceedings; 19th International Convention, 1972 Vol. 1 [access copies]	Box 7	Folder 1
Convention Proceedings; 19th International Convention, 1972 Vol. 2 [access copies]	Box 7	Folder 2

Convention Proceedings; 19th International Convention, 1972 Vol. 3 [access copies]	Box 7	Folder 3
Convention Proceedings; 19th International Convention, 1972 Vol. 4 [access copies]	Box 7	Folder 4
Convention Proceedings; 19th International Convention, 1972 Vol. 5 [access copies]	Box 7	Folder 5
Report of the Credentials Committee 1, 20th International Convention, 1974 [access copies]	Box 7	Folder 6
AFSCME 21st International Convention Call, 1975 [access copies]	Box 7	Folder 7
Convention Proceedings, 20th Annual Convention, 1974 [access copies]	Box 8	Folder 1
Report of the President and Headquarters Departments, 20th International Convention, 1974 [access copies]	Box 8	Folder 2
Proceedings of the 22nd International Convention, 1976 [access copies]	Box 8	Folder 3
Report of the International Executive Board, 22nd International Convention, 1976 [access copies]	Box 8	Folder 4
Report of the President and Headquarters Departments, 22nd International Convention, 1976 [access copies]	Box 8	Folder 5
Report of the Judicial Panel, 22nd International Convention, 1976 [access copies]	Box 8	Folder 6
23rd International Convention Program, 1978 [access copies]	Box 8	Folder 7
Proceedings of the 23rd International Convention, 1978 [access copies]	Box 8	Folder 8
Report to the 23rd International Convention, 1978 [access copies]	Box 8	Folder 9
Proceedings of the 24th International Convention, 1980 [access copies]	Box 8	Folder 10
Report to the 24th International Convention, 1980 [access copies]	Box 8	Folder 11
23rd International Convention Call, 1978 [access copies]	Box 8	Folder 12
Report of the Credentials Committee, 23rd International Convention, 1978 [access copies]	Box 8	Folder 13
Convention Proceedings, 24th International Convention materials, 1980 [access copies]	Box 8	Folder 14
Convention Proceedings, Amendments 1-19, 1982 [access copies]	Box 9	Folder 1
Convention Proceedings, Resolutions 1-86, 1982 [access copies]	Box 9	Folder 2
Convention Proceedings, Resolutions 87-195, 1982 [access copies]	Box 9	Folder 3

Convention Materials, handbook and program, 1982 [access copies]	Box 9	Folder 4
Proceedings of the 25th International Convention, 1982 [access copies]	Box 9	Folder 5
Report to the 25th International Convention, 1982 [access copies]	Box 9	Folder 6
Proceedings of the 26th International Convention, 1984 [access copies]	Box 9	Folder 7
Report to the 26th International Convention, 1984 [access copies]	Box 9	Folder 8
Convention Materials; convention call, 1984 [access copies]	Box 9	Folder 9
Convention Materials; Amendments 1-11, 1986 [access copies]	Box 10	Folder 1
Convention Materials; Resolutions 1-95, 1986 [access copies]	Box 10	Folder 2
Convention Materials; Resolutions 96-179, 1986 [access copies]	Box 10	Folder 3
Convention Materials; Convention Call and Report of the Credentials Committee, 1986 [access copies]	Box 10	Folder 4
Proceedings of the 27th International Convention, 1986 [access copies]	Box 10	Folder 5
Report of the Judicial Panel, 27th International Convention, 1986 [access copies]	Box 10	Folder 6
Report to the 27th International Convention, 1986 [access copies]	Box 10	Folder 7
Proceedings of the 28th International Convention, 1988 [access copies]	Box 10	Folder 8
Report to the 28th International Convention, 1988 [access copies]	Box 10	Folder 9
Officers Report to the 29th International Convention, 1990 [access copies]	Box 10	Folder 10
Convention Materials; Convention Program and Convention Call, 1990 [access copies]	Box 10	Folder 11
Convention Materials; 30th International Convention Call, 1992 [access copies]	Box 11	Folder 1
Credentials Report, 1992 [access copies] [access copies]	Box 11	Folder 2
The Proceedings of the 29th International Convention, 1990 [access copies]	Box 11	Folder 3
Officers Report to the 30th International Convention, 1992 [access copies]	Box 11	Folder 4
The Proceedings of the 30th International Convention, 1992 [access copies]	Box 11	Folder 5
The Resolutions of the 31st International Convention, 1994 [access copies]	Box 11	Folder 6
Officers Report: The 32nd International Convention, 1996 [access copies]	Box 11	Folder 7

The Report of the Credentials Committee to the 31st International Convention, 1994 [access copies]	Box 11	Folder 8
The Proceedings of the 31st International Convention, 1994 [access copies]	Box 11	Folder 9
The Proceedings of the 32nd International Convention, 1996 [access copies]	Box 11	Folder 10
Convention Materials; Final Report of the Credentials Committee, 1996 [access copies]	Box 11	Folder 11
The Report of the Credentials Committee to the 32nd International Convention, 1996 [access copies]	Box 11	Folder 12
Convention Materials; Convention Call and Report of the Credentials Committee, 1998 [access copies]	Box 12	Folder 1
Officers Report, 33rd International Convention, 1998 [access copies]	Box 12	Folder 2
Proceedings, 33rd International Convention, 1998 [access copies]	Box 12	Folder 3
Officers Report, AFSCME 34th International Convention, 2000 [access copies]	Box 12	Folder 4
Proceedings, AFSCME 34th International Convention, 2000 [access copies]	Box 12	Folder 5
Officers Report, AFSCME 35th International Convention, 2002 [access copies]	Box 12	Folder 6
Proceedings, AFSCME 35th International Convention, 2002 [access copies]	Box 12	Folder 7
Officers Report, 36th International Convention, 2004 [access copies]	Box 12	Folder 8
Proceedings, 36th International Convention, 2004 [access copies]	Box 12	Folder 9
Delegate Guide, 37th International Convention, 2006 [access copies]	Box 12	Folder 10
Officers Report, 37th International Convention, 2006 [access copies]	Box 12	Folder 11
Report of the Credentials Committee, 35th International Convention, 2002 [access copies]	Box 12	Folder 12
Report of the Credentials Committee, 35th International Convention, 2006 [access copies]	Box 12	Folder 13
Proceedings, 37th International Convention, 2006 [access copies]	Box 13	Folder 1
2008 Delegate Guide, 38th International Convention, 2008 [access copies]	Box 13	Folder 2
2008 Officers Report, 38th International Convention, 2008 [access copies]	Box 13	Folder 3

2008 Proceedings, 38th International Convention, 2008 [access copies]	Box 13	Folder 4
2010 Judicial Panel Report, 39th International Convention, 2010 [access copies]	Box 13	Folder 5
2010 Officers Report, 39th International Convention, 2010 [access copies]	Box 13	Folder 6
2010 Proceedings, 39th International Convention, 2010 [access copies]	Box 13	Folder 7
Delegate Guide, 40th International Convention, 2012 [access copies]	Box 13	Folder 8
Officers Report, 40th International Convention, 2012 [access copies]	Box 13	Folder 9
Judicial Panel Report, 40th International Convention 2012 [access copies]	Box 13	Folder 10
Power to Win: Prevailing During a Time of Challenge, A Report to the 40th International Convention, 2012 [access copies]	Box 13	Folder 11
Proceedings, Vol. 1: Transcripts, Days 1-5, 40th International Convention, 2012 [access copies]	Box 13	Folder 12
Proceedings, Vol. 2: Appendices, International Convention, 2012 [access copies]	Box 14	Folder 1
Report of the Judicial Panel to the 17th International Convention, 1968 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 1
Report of the Judicial Panel tot he 18th International Convention, 1970 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 2
Report of the Judicial Panel to the 19th International Convention, 1972 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 3
Report of the Judicial Panel to the 20th International Convention, 1974 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 4
Report of the Judicial Panel: 23rd International Convention, 1978 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 5
Report of the Judicial Panel: 24th International Convention, 1980 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 6
Report of the Judicial Panel: 25th International Convention, 1982 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 7
Report of the Judicial Panel: 26th International Convention, 1984 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 8
The Report of the Judicial Panel to the 29th International Convention, 1990 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 9
The Report of the Judicial Panel to the 30th International Convention, 1992 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 10

The Report of the Judicial Panel to the 31st International Convention, 1994 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 11
Judicial Panel, 33rd International Convention, 1998 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 12
Judicial Panel: AFSCME 34th International Convention, 2000 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 13
Judicial Panel: AFSCME 35th International Convention, 2002 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 14
Judicial Panel: 36th International Convention, 2004 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 15
Judicial Panel Report, 37th International Convention, 2006 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 16
2008 Judicial Panel Report, 38th International Convention, 2008 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 17
Report of the Judicial Panel: 22nd International Convention, 1976 [access copies]	Box 15	Folder 18
Convention Proceedings; First Convention, 1935 [preservation copies]	Box 16	Folder 1
Convention Proceedings; First Annual Convention, 1936 (1 of 2) [preservation copies]	Box 16	Folder 2
Convention Proceedings; First Annual Convention, 1936 (2 of 2) [preservation copies]	Box 16	Folder 3
Convention Proceedings; Second Annual International Convention, 1937 (1 of 3) [preservation copies]	Box 16	Folder 4
Convention Proceedings; Second Annual International Convention, 1937 (2 of 3) [preservation copies]	Box 16	Folder 5
Convention Proceedings; Second Annual International Convention, 1937 (3 of 3) [preservation copies]	Box 16	Folder 6
Convention Proceedings; Third International Convention, 1938 (1 of 2) [preservation copies]	Box 16	Folder 7
Convention Proceedings; Third International Convention, 1938 (2 of 2) [preservation copies]	Box 16	Folder 8
Convention Proceedings; 4th National Convention, 1940 (1 of 3) [preservation copies]	Box 17	Folder 1
Convention Proceedings; 4th National Convention, 1940 (2 of 3) [preservation copies]	Box 17	Folder 2
Convention Proceedings; 4th National Convention, 1940 (3 of 3) [preservation copies]	Box 17	Folder 3
Convention Proceedings; 10th Anniversary Convention, 1946 (1 of 3) [preservation copies]	Box 17	Folder 4

Convention Proceedings; 10th Anniversary Convention, 1946 (2 of 3) [preservation copies]	Box 17	Folder 5
Convention Proceedings; 10th Anniversary Convention, 1946 (3 of 3) [preservation copies]	Box 17	Folder 6
Proceedings of the 6th International Convention, 1948 [preservation copies]	Box 17	Folder 7
Proceedings of the 7th International Convention, 1950 [preservation copies]	Box 17	Folder 8
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Proceedings, 1952 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 1
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Proceedings, 1954 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 2
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Proceedings, 1956 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 3
Proceedings of the Eleventh International Convention, 1958 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 4
Proceedings of the Twelfth International Convention, 1960 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 5
Reports of the International Officers and the International Executive Board to the 14th International Convention, 1964 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 6
Reports of the International Secretary-Treasurer to the 14th International Convention, 1964 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 7
Proceedings of the 16th International Convention, 1966 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 8
Convention Proceedings; 13th International Convention, 1962 (1 of 2) [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 9
Convention Proceedings; 13th International Convention, 1962 (2 of 2) [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 10
Amendments Presented to the 16th International Convention, 1966 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 11
Report of the Executive Board to the 16th International Convention, 1966 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 12
Report of the Headquarters Departments to the 16th International Convention, 1966 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 13
Report of the Judicial Panel to the 16th International Convention, 1966 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 14
Report of the President to the 16th International Convention, 1966 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 15
Report of the Secretary-Treasurer to the 16th International Convention, 1966 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 16

Resolutions Presented to the 16th International Convention, 1966 [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 17
Convention Proceedings, 17th International Convention, 1968 (1 of 4) [preservation copies]	Box 18	Folder 18
Convention Proceedings, 17th International Convention, 1968 (2 of 4) [preservation copies]	Box 19	Folder 1
Convention Proceedings, 17th International Convention, 1968 (3 of 4) [preservation copies]	Box 19	Folder 2
Convention Proceedings, 17th International Convention, 1968 (4 of 4) [preservation copies]	Box 19	Folder 3
Report of the PEOPLE Committee to the 17th International Convention, 1968 [preservation copies]	Box 19	Folder 4
Report of the Secretary-Treasurer to the 17th International Convention, 1968 [preservation copies]	Box 19	Folder 5
Report of the Credentials Committee 1, 18th International Convention, 1970 [preservation copies]	Box 19	Folder 6
Report of the Credentials Committee 1, 19th International Convention, 1972 [preservation copies]	Box 19	Folder 7
Convention Proceedings; 19th International Convention, 1972, Vol. 5 [preservation copies]	Box 20	Folder 1
Convention Materials; 25th International Convention Program and Convention Handbook, 1982 [preservation copies]	Box 20	Folder 2
Convention Proceedings, 18th International Convention, 1970 [preservation copies]	Box 20	Folder 3
Proceedings of the 26th International Convention, 1984 [preservation copies]	Box 20	Folder 4
2010 Officers Report, 39th International Convention, 2010 [preservation copies]	Box 20	Folder 5
Delegate Guide, 40th International Convention, 2012 [preservation copies]	Box 20	Folder 6
Officers Report, 40th International Convention, 2012 [preservation copies]	Box 20	Folder 7
Judicial Panel Report, 40th International Convention 2012 [preservation copies]	Box 20	Folder 8
Power to Win: Prevailing During a Time of Challenge, A Report to the 40th International Convention, 2012 [preservation copies]	Box 20	Folder 9
Convention Proceedings, 25th International Convention, 1982 [Preservation Copy], 1982	Box 62	Item 1
Report to the 27th International Convention, 1986 [preservation copy]	Box 62	Item 2

Report to the 28th International Convention, 1988 [preservation copy]	Box 62	Item 3
Proceedings of the 28th International Convention, 1988 [preservation copy]	Box 62	Item 4
The Proceedings of the 29th International Convention, 1990 [preservation copy]	Box 62	Item 5
The Officers Report to the 29th International Convention, 1990 [preservation copy]	Box 62	Item 6
The Proceedings of the 30th International Convention, 1992 [preservation copy]	Box 62	Item 7
The Officers Report to the 30th International Convention, 1992 [preservation copy]	Box 62	Item 8
The Proceedings of the 31st International Convention, 1994 [preservation copy]	Box 62	Item 9
The Officers Report to the 31st International Convention, 1994 [preservation copy]	Box 62	Item 10
The Proceedings of the 32nd International Convention, 1996 [preservation copy]	Box 62	Item 11
The Officers Report to the 32nd International Convention, 1996 [preservation copy]	Box 63	Item 1
The Proceedings of the 33rd International Convention, 1998 [preservation copy]	Box 63	Item 2
The Officers Report to the 33rd International Convention, 1998 [preservation copy]	Box 63	Item 3
The Officers Report to the 35th International Convention, 2002 [preservation copy]	Box 63	Item 4
The Proceedings of the 35th International Convention, 2002 [preservation copy]	Box 63	Item 5
The Proceedings of the 36th International Convention, 2004 [preservation copy]	Box 63	Item 6
AFSCME Constitution, 1935 [access copies]	Box 21	Folder 1
AFSCME Constitution, 1936, 1937, 1938, 1940, 1946, 1948, 1950, 1952 [access copies]	Box 21	Folder 2
AFSCME Constitution, 1954, 1956, 1958, 1960, 1960 (Spanish), 1962 [access copies]	Box 21	Folder 3
AFSCME Constitution, 1964, 1965, 1966, 1968, 1968 (Spanish), 1970 [access copies]	Box 21	Folder 4
Proposed Constitution, AFSCME, 1965 [access copies]	Box 21	Folder 5
AFSCME Constitution, 1972, 1974, 1975, 1976 [access copies]	Box 21	Folder 6
AFSCME Constitution, 1978, 1980 [access copies]	Box 21	Folder 7

AFSCME Constitution, 1982, 1984 [access copies]	Box 21	Folder 8
AFSCME Constitution, 1986, 1988 [access copies]	Box 21	Folder 9
AFSCME Constitution, 1990, 1992 [access copies]	Box 21	Folder 10
AFSCME Constitution, 1994, 1996 [access copies]	Box 21	Folder 11
AFSCME Constitution, 1998, 2000 [access copies]	Box 22	Folder 1
AFSCME Constitution, 2002, 2004 [access copies]	Box 22	Folder 2
AFSCME Constitution, 2006, 2008 [access copies]	Box 22	Folder 3
AFSCME Constitution, 2012 [access copies]	Box 22	Folder 4
AFSCME Constitution, 1936, 1937, 1938, 1940, 1946, 1948, 1950, 1952, 1954 [preservation copies]	Box 23	Folder 1
AFSCME Constitution, 1956, 1958, 1960, 1960 (Spanish), 1962, 1964 [preservation copies]	Box 23	Folder 2
AFSCME Constitution, 1965 [preservation copies]	Box 23	Folder 3
AFSCME Constitution, 1965, 1966, 1968, 1968 (Spanish), 1970 [preservation copies]	Box 23	Folder 4
AFSCME Constitution, 1972, 1974, 1975, 1976 [preservation copies]	Box 23	Folder 5
AFSCME Constitution, 1978, 1980 [preservation copies]	Box 23	Folder 6
AFSCME Constitution, 1982, 1984 [preservation copies]	Box 23	Folder 7
AFSCME Constitution, 1986, 1988 [preservation copies]	Box 23	Folder 8
International Constitution, 2008 [preservation copy]	Box 63	Item 7
Constitutional Commentary, Preamble-Article V, 1978	Box 24	Folder 1
Constitutional Commentary, Article VI-Article IX, 1978	Box 24	Folder 2
Constitutional Commentary, Article X-XIV, 1978	Box 24	Folder 3
Constitutional Commentary, Appendix A-Appendix E, 1978	Box 24	Folder 4
Constitutional Commentary, Additions and/or Replacements, 1979	Box 24	Folder 5

Series II: AFSCME International Publications

Title/Description	Instances	
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, August, December 1937	Box 24	Folder 1
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, January-May 1938	Box 24	Folder 2

AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, June-December 1938	Box 24	Folder 3
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, January-May 1939	Box 24	Folder 4
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, June-December 1939	Box 24	Folder 5
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, 1940	Box 25	Folder 1
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, 1942	Box 25	Folder 2
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, January-May 1943	Box 25	Folder 3
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, June-December 1943	Box 25	Folder 4
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, 1944	Box 25	Folder 5
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, 1945	Box 25	Folder 6
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, 1946	Box 25	Folder 7
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1947	Box 25	Folder 8
AFSCME, The Public Employee 1948	Box 25	Folder 9
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1949	Box 25	Folder 10
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1950	Box 25	Folder 11
AFSCME, The Public Employee 1951	Box 25	Folder 12
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1952	Box 25	Folder 13
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1953	Box 26	Folder 1
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1954	Box 26	Folder 2
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1955	Box 26	Folder 3
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1956	Box 26	Folder 4
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1957	Box 26	Folder 5
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1958	Box 26	Folder 6
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1959	Box 26	Folder 7
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1960	Box 26	Folder 8
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1961	Box 26	Folder 9
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1962	Box 26	Folder 10

AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1963	Box 27	Folder 1
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1964	Box 27	Folder 2
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1965	Box 27	Folder 3
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1966	Box 27	Folder 4
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1967	Box 27	Folder 5
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1968	Box 27	Folder 6
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1969	Box 27	Folder 7
AFSCME, The Public Employee, January-May 1970	Box 27	Folder 8
AFSCME, The Public Employee, June-December 1970	Box 28	Folder 1
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1971	Box 28	Folder 2
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1972	Box 28	Folder 3
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1973	Box 28	Folder 4
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1974	Box 28	Folder 5
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1975	Box 28	Folder 6
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1976	Box 28	Folder 7
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1977	Box 29	Folder 1
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1978	Box 29	Folder 2
AFSCME, The Public Employee, January-June 1979	Box 29	Folder 3
AFSCME, The Public Employee, July-December 1979	Box 29	Folder 4
AFSCME, The Public Employee, January-June 1980	Box 29	Folder 5
AFSCME, The Public Employee, July-December 1980	Box 29	Folder 6
AFSCME, The Public Employee, January-June 1981	Box 29	Folder 7
AFSCME, The Public Employee, July-December 1981	Box 29	Folder 8
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1982	Box 30	Folder 1
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1983	Box 30	Folder 2
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1984	Box 30	Folder 3
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1985	Box 30	Folder 4
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1986	Box 30	Folder 5
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1987	Box 30	Folder 6
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1988	Box 31	Folder 1
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1989	Box 31	Folder 2
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1990	Box 31	Folder 3

AFSCME, Public Employee, 1991	Box 31	Folder 4
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1992	Box 31	Folder 5
AFSCME, Public Employee, January 1993	Box 31	Folder 6
AFSCME, Public Employee, February/March 1993	Box 31	Folder 7
AFSCME, Public Employee, April 1993	Box 31	Folder 8
AFSCME, Public Employee, May/June 1993	Box 31	Folder 9
AFSCME, Public Employee, July 1993	Box 31	Folder 10
AFSCME, Public Employee, August/September 1993	Box 31	Folder 11
AFSCME, Public Employee, October 1993	Box 31	Folder 12
AFSCME, Public Employee, November/December 1993	Box 31	Folder 13
AFSCME, Public Employee, January 1994	Box 31	Folder 14
AFSCME, Public Employee, March/April 1994	Box 31	Folder 15
AFSCME, Public Employee, May/June 1994	Box 31	Folder 16
AFSCME, Public Employee, July/August 1994	Box 31	Folder 17
AFSCME, Public Employee, September/October 1994	Box 31	Folder 18
AFSCME, Public Employee, November/December 1994	Box 31	Folder 19
AFSCME, Public Employee, January/February 1995	Box 31	Folder 20
AFSCME, Public Employee, March/April 1995	Box 31	Folder 21
AFSCME, Public Employee, May/June 1995	Box 31	Folder 22
AFSCME, Public Employee, July/August 1995	Box 31	Folder 23
AFSCME, Public Employee, September/October 1995	Box 31	Folder 24
AFSCME, Public Employee, November/December 1995	Box 31	Folder 25
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1996	Box 31	Folder 26
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1997	Box 32	Folder 1
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1998	Box 32	Folder 2
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1999	Box 32	Folder 3
AFSCME, Public Employee, 2000	Box 32	Folder 4
AFSCME, Public Employee, 2001	Box 32	Folder 5
AFSCME, Public Employee, 2002	Box 32	Folder 6
AFSCME, Public Employee, 2003	Box 32	Folder 7
AFSCME, Public Employee, 2004	Box 32	Folder 8
AFSCME, Public Employee, 2005	Box 32	Folder 9

AFSCME, Public Employee, 2006	Box 32	Folder 10
AFSCME, Public Employee, January-February 2007	Box 32	Folder 11
AFSCME WORKS, 2007	Box 33	Folder 1
AFSCME WORKS, 2008	Box 33	Folder 2
AFSCME WORKS, 2009	Box 33	Folder 3
AFSCME WORKS, 2010	Box 33	Folder 4
AFSCME WORKS, 2011	Box 33	Folder 5
AFSCME WORKS, 2012	Box 34	Folder 1
AFSCME WORKS, 2013	Box 34	Folder 2
AFSCME WORKS, with Primetime, 2014	Box 34	Folder 3
AFSCME WORKS, 2015-2017	Box 34	Folder 4
AFSCME, Collective Bargaining, newsletter, 1976-1981	Box 35	Folder 1
Numeric Sequence Report, 1980	Box 35	Folder 2
Numeric Sequence Report, 1981	Box 35	Folder 3

Series III: AFSCME Subgroup Publications

Title/Description	Instances	
Career Ladder, Aseptisist Curriculum, circa 1970s	Box 35	Folder 4
Career Ladder, Program Assistant Curriculum, circa 1970s	Box 35	Folder 5
Career Ladder, General Education Curriculum, circa 1970s	Box 35	Folder 6
Career Ladder, Geriatric Assistant Curriculum, circa 1970s	Box 35	Folder 7
Career Ladder, Diet Assistant Curriculum, circa 1970s	Box 35	Folder 8
Career Ladder, Senior Nursing Assistant Curriculum, circa 1970s	Box 35	Folder 9
Career Ladder, Nursing Assistant Curriculum, circa 1970s	Box 35	Folder 10
AFSCME, Education and Research Guide, 1967, Vol.1	Box 36	Folder 1
AFSCME, Education and Research Guide, 1967, Vol. 2	Box 36	Folder 2
AFSCME, Government Guide, newsletter, 1939-1940	Box 36	Folder 3
AFSCME Insight, May 1967-September 1968	Box 36	Folder 4
AFSCME Insight, October 1968-September 1969, December 1969, January 1970	Box 36	Folder 5
AFSCME Leader, 1987	Box 36	Folder 6

AFSCME Leader, 2000	Box 36	Folder 7
AFSCME Leader, 2001	Box 36	Folder 8
AFSCME Leader, 2002-2004	Box 36	Folder 9
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1980	Box 37	Folder 1
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1981	Box 37	Folder 2
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1982	Box 37	Folder 3
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1983	Box 37	Folder 4
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1984	Box 37	Folder 5
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1985	Box 37	Folder 6
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1986	Box 37	Folder 7
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1987	Box 37	Folder 8
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1988	Box 37	Folder 9
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1989	Box 37	Folder 10
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1990	Box 37	Folder 11
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1991	Box 38	Folder 1
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1992	Box 38	Folder 2
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1993	Box 38	Folder 3
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1994	Box 38	Folder 4
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1995	Box 38	Folder 5
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1996	Box 38	Folder 6
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1997	Box 38	Folder 7
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1998	Box 38	Folder 8
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 1999	Box 38	Folder 9
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 2000	Box 38	Folder 10
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 2001	Box 39	Folder 1
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 2002	Box 39	Folder 2
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 2003	Box 39	Folder 3
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 2004	Box 39	Folder 4
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 2005	Box 39	Folder 5
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 2006	Box 39	Folder 6
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 2007	Box 39	Folder 7
LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 2008	Box 39	Folder 8

LG Communicator [Librarian's Guild], 2009	Box 39	Folder 9
Retiree Rights; Winter 1986/1987, Spring, Summer, Fall 1987	Box 39	Folder 10
Retiree Rights, 1982-1983, 1988	Box 39	Folder 11
Retiree Rights; First Quarter 1989, Summer, Autumn 1989	Box 39	Folder 12
Retiree Rights; Winter 1989/1990, Spring, Summer, Autumn 1990	Box 39	Folder 13
Retiree Rights; Spring, Summer 1991	Box 39	Folder 14
Retiree Rights; Fall/Winter 1991/1992, November 1992	Box 39	Folder 15
Retiree Rights; Spring/Summer 1993	Box 40	Folder 1
Retiree Rights; Winter 1993/1994, June, October 1994	Box 40	Folder 2
Retiree Rights; June/July 1995	Box 40	Folder 3
Steward handbook, manual, and officer's manual, 1965, circa 1970s	Box 40	Folder 4
AFSCME Steward magazine, 1979-1983	Box 40	Folder 5
AFSCME Steward magazine, 1984-1992	Box 40	Folder 6
AFSCME Steward magazine, 1993-1994	Box 40	Folder 7
AFSCME Steward magazine, 1995-1999	Box 40	Folder 8
Women's Letter, May-December 1979	Box 40	Folder 9
Women's Letter, 1980	Box 40	Folder 10
Women's Letter, May-June 1981	Box 40	Folder 11
Women's Letter, May-December April/May, Summer, Fall, 1982	Box 40	Folder 12
Women's Letter, Spring/Summer, Fall/Winter, Winter, 1983	Box 40	Folder 13
Women's Letter, Spring, Summer, 1984	Box 40	Folder 14
Women's Letter, Spring 1985	Box 40	Folder 15
Women's Letter, Spring, Fall, 1987	Box 40	Folder 16
Women's Letter, Summer, Special Election Issue 1988	Box 40	Folder 17
Women's Letter, Summer, Fall/Winter 1989	Box 40	Folder 18
Women's Letter, Special Convention Issue, Fall, 1990	Box 40	Folder 19
AFSCME Publications; brochures and flyers, circa 1940s-circa 1970s	Box 41	Folder 1
AFSCME Publications; brochures and flyers, circa 1960s-circa 1980s	Box 41	Folder 2
AFSCME Publications; brochures and flyers, circa 1960s-circa 1980s	Box 41	Folder 3

AFSCME Publications; brochures, flyers and articles, circa 1970s- circa 1980s	Box 41	Folder 4
AFSCME Publications; brochures, flyers and articles, circa 1970s- circa 1980s	Box 41	Folder 5

Series IV: Council Publications

Title/Description	Instances	
Council 1; Constitution, 1971	Box 42	Folder 1
Council 1; The New Jersey Public Employees News, 1968-1971	Box 42	Folder 2
Council 1; New Jersey Public Employee Beacon, 1972-1973	Box 42	Folder 3
Council 2; Washington State Council of County and City Employees News Letter, 1970-1971	Box 42	Folder 4
Council 4; Connecticut Municipal Employee, 1963-1964	Box 42	Folder 5
Connecticut Council 4 News, 1983-1984	Box 42	Folder 6
Connecticut Council 4 News, 1985-1986	Box 42	Folder 7
Council 5; Minnesota, Stepping Up, newsletter, 2006-2009	Box 42	Folder 8
Council 5; Minnesota, Stepping Up, newsletter, 2010-2012	Box 42	Folder 9
Council 5; Minnesota, Stepping Up, newsletter, 2013-2014	Box 42	Folder 10
Council 5, Minnesota, Stepping Up, newsletter, 2015-2019	Box 42	Folder 11
Council 6; Minnesota Public Employee, 1966	Box 43	Folder 1
Council 6; Minnesota Public Employee, 1967	Box 43	Folder 2
Council 6; Minnesota Public Employee, 1969	Box 43	Folder 3
Council 6; Minnesota Public Employee, 1970	Box 43	Folder 4
Council 6; Minnesota Public Employee, 1971	Box 43	Folder 5
Council 6; Minnesota Public Employee, 1972	Box 43	Folder 6
Council 6, 65, and 91; Minnesota Public Employee, 1979	Box 43	Folder 7
Council 6, 65, and 91; Minnesota Public Employee, 1980	Box 43	Folder 8
Council 6, 65, and 91; Minnesota Public Employee, 1981	Box 43	Folder 9
Council 6, 65, and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1982	Box 43	Folder 10
Council 6, 65, and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1983	Box 43	Folder 11
Council 6, 65, and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1984	Box 43	Folder 12
Council 6, 65, and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1985	Box 43	Folder 13

Council 6, 65, and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1986	Box 43	Folder 14
Council 6, 65, and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1987	Box 43	Folder 15
Council 6, 65, and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1988	Box 43	Folder 16
Council 6, 65, and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1989	Box 43	Folder 17
Council 6, 65, and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1990	Box 43	Folder 18
Council 6, 65, and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1991	Box 43	Folder 19
Council 6, 65, and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1992	Box 43	Folder 20
Council 6, 65, and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1993	Box 43	Folder 21
Council 6, 65, and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1994	Box 43	Folder 22
Council 6, Voice of the People, 1994	Box 43	Folder 23
Council 6 and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1995	Box 43	Folder 24
Council 6 and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1996	Box 43	Folder 25
Council 6 and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1997-1998	Box 43	Folder 26
Council 6 and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 1999	Box 43	Folder 27
Council 6 and 14; Minnesota Public Employee, 2000, 2001, 2006	Box 43	Folder 28
Council 7; [Michigan] Public Employee Press, 1959	Box 44	Folder 1
Council 7; [Michigan] Public Employee Press, 1960	Box 44	Folder 2
Council 7; [Michigan] Public Employee Press, 1961	Box 44	Folder 3
Council 7; [Michigan] Public Employee Press, 1962	Box 44	Folder 4
Council 7; [Michigan] Public Employee Press, January-July 1965	Box 45	Folder 1
Council 7; [Michigan] Public Employee Press, August-December 1965	Box 45	Folder 2
Council 7; [Michigan] Public Employee Press, January-June 1967	Box 45	Folder 3
Council 7; [Michigan] Public Employee Press, July-December 1967	Box 45	Folder 4
Council 7; [Michigan] Public Employee Press, January-June 1969	Box 45	Folder 5
Council 7; [Michigan] Public Employee Press, July-December 1969	Box 45	Folder 6
Council 7; [Michigan] Public Employee Press, 1971	Box 45	Folder 7
Council 7; The Michigan State Employee, 1954	Box 46	Folder 1
Council 7; The Michigan State Employee, 1955	Box 46	Folder 2
Council 7; The Michigan Public Employee, 1966	Box 46	Folder 3
Council 7; Council 7 News, 1972	Box 46	Folder 4

Council 7; Council 7 News, 1973	Box 46	Folder 5
Council 7; Council 7 News, 1974	Box 46	Folder 6
Council 7; flyers, meeting minutes, procedures, 1969	Box 46	Folder 7
Council 7; flyers, meeting minutes, negotiation information, 1970	Box 46	Folder 8
Council 7; flyers, meeting minutes, negotiation information, 1971	Box 46	Folder 9
Council 7; flyers, meeting minutes, negotiation information, 1971	Box 46	Folder 10
Council 7; flyers, meeting minutes, press releases, 1971	Box 46	Folder 11
Council 7; flyers, meeting minutes, negotiation information, 1971	Box 47	Folder 1
Council 8 [Ohio]; Buckeye Viewer, 1964	Box 47	Folder 2
Council 8; The Ohio Public Employee, 1965	Box 47	Folder 3
Council 8; The Ohio Public Employee, 1966	Box 47	Folder 4
Council 8; The Ohio Public Employee, 1967, 1969	Box 47	Folder 5
Council 8; The Ohio Public Employee and News From AFSCME flyers, 1970	Box 47	Folder 6
Council 8; The Ohio Public Employee and News From AFSCME flyers, 1971-1972	Box 47	Folder 7
Council 9 [Montana]; newsletter, 1970	Box 47	Folder 8
Council 11 [Lansing, MI]; Council 11 News, 1976	Box 47	Folder 9
Council 13 [Colorado]; Convention Daily, 1964	Box 47	Folder 10
Council 16 [Connecticut]; Highway Department Employee News, 1959-1963; The Union News-Views, 1965-1966	Box 47	Folder 11
Council 16 [Connecticut]; The Union News-Views, 1967	Box 47	Folder 12
Council 16 [Connecticut]; The Union News-Views, 1968-1969; Connecticut Public Employee, 1969	Box 47	Folder 13
Council 16; Connecticut Public Employee, 1970	Box 47	Folder 14
Council 16 [Connecticut]; Council 16 Advocate, 1971	Box 47	Folder 15
Council 16; Council 16 Advocate, 1972; flyers, 1972	Box 47	Folder 16
Council 17 [Louisiana]; The Louisiana Public Employee, 1959; News From Louisiana Council 17, 1966	Box 47	Folder 17
Council 17 [Louisiana]; News From Louisiana Council 17, 1967 and Council 17 Annual Convention Program, 1967	Box 47	Folder 18
Council 17 [Louisiana]; News From Louisiana Council 17, 1969	Box 47	Folder 19
Council 17 [Louisiana]; Council 17 Annual Convention Program, 1969	Box 47	Folder 20
Council 17 [Louisiana]; News from Louisiana Council 17, 1970	Box 47	Folder 21

Council 17 [Louisiana]; News From Louisiana Council 17, 1971	Box 47	Folder 22
Council 19 [Illinois]; For the Record, 1968-1972	Box 47	Folder 23
Council 20 [California]; Council 20 News, 1966	Box 47	Folder 24
Council 20 [Washington]; Government Workers News, May 1971, Convention and Constitution Materials, 1971	Box 47	Folder 25
Council 20 [Washington]; Government Workers News, 1972; flyers, 1972	Box 47	Folder 26
Council 21 [Ohio]; Ohio State Employee, 1962-1964	Box 47	Folder 27
Council 21 [Ohio]; The State Employee, 1969	Box 47	Folder 28
Council 21 [Ohio]; Robert Milbaugh and Barbara Walters, interview transcript, 1972	Box 47	Folder 29
Council 22 [Rhode Island]; Action/22, 1973-1975	Box 47	Folder 30
Council 24; The Wisconsin State Employee, 1966	Box 47	Folder 31
Council 24; The Wisconsin State Employee, February 1967	Box 47	Folder 32
Council 24; The Wisconsin State Employee, 1968	Box 47	Folder 33
Council 24; The Wisconsin State Employee, 1969	Box 47	Folder 34
Council 24; The Wisconsin State Employee, 1970; WSEA fact sheets, 1970	Box 47	Folder 35
Council 24; The Wisconsin State Employee, 1971; WSEA fact sheets, 1971; speech transcript, 1971	Box 47	Folder 36
Council 24; The Wisconsin State Employee, 1972; Legislation News-Views, 1972	Box 47	Folder 37
Council 25; Michigan, 1978	Box 47	Folder 38
Council 25; The Official Publication of Michigan AFSCME Council 25, January-June 1975	Box 47	Folder 39
Council 25; The Official Publication of Michigan AFSCME Council 25, July-December 1975	Box 47	Folder 40
Council 25; The Official Publication of Michigan AFSCME Council 25, January-June 1980	Box 47	Folder 41
Council 25; The Official Publication of Michigan AFSCME Council 25, July-December 1980	Box 47	Folder 42
Council 25; Michigan, 1981	Box 47	Folder 43
Council 25; Michigan, 1982	Box 47	Folder 44
Council 25; Michigan, 1983	Box 48	Folder 1
Council 25; Michigan, Michigan AFSCME News, 1984	Box 48	Folder 2
Council 25; Michigan AFSCME News, 1985	Box 48	Folder 3

Council 25; Michigan AFSCME News, 1985	Box 48	Folder 4
Council 25; Michigan AFSCME News, 1986	Box 48	Folder 5
Council 25; Michigan AFSCME News, 1987	Box 48	Folder 6
Council 25; Michigan AFSCME News, 1988	Box 48	Folder 7
Council 25; Michigan AFSCME News, 1989	Box 48	Folder 8
Council 25; Michigan AFSCME News, 1990	Box 48	Folder 9
Council 25; Michigan AFSCME News, 1991	Box 48	Folder 10
Council 25; Michigan AFSCME News, 1992	Box 49	Folder 1
Council 25; Michigan AFSCME News, 1993	Box 49	Folder 2
Council 25; Michigan AFSCME News, 1994	Box 49	Folder 3
Council 25; AFSCME Leader, supplement to Michigan AFSCME News, 1995	Box 49	Folder 4
Council 25; Michigan AFSCME News, 1996	Box 49	Folder 5
Council 25; Michigan AFSCME News, 1998-1999	Box 49	Folder 6
Council 25; Michigan AFSCME News-Leader, 1999	Box 49	Folder 7
Council 26; The Pennsylvania Public Employee, 1962-1968	Box 50	Folder 1
Council 26 [Pennsylvania]; State Highway Employee, 1959-1962	Box 50	Folder 2
Council 26; Washington Public Employee, 1966	Box 50	Folder 3
Council 28; Washington State Labor Council Reports, 1970-1972	Box 50	Folder 4
Council 28 [Washington]; fliers and application for membership, 1972	Box 50	Folder 5
Council 31; Arizona Organizer, 1962-1963; Southwest Organizer 1963-1964; Public Employee Journal 1966-1967	Box 50	Folder 6
Council 34; Illinois Public Employee News, undated; Illinois Councilor, 1956; The Land of Lincoln, 1962-1966	Box 50	Folder 7
Council 34 [Illinois]; The Land of Lincoln, 1967	Box 50	Folder 8
Council 34; The Land of Lincoln, 1970, press releases, 1970	Box 50	Folder 9
Council 34; The Land of Lincoln, 1971, Convention Program, 1971	Box 50	Folder 10
Council 34; Write On newsletter, 1972	Box 50	Folder 11
Council 36 (formerly 49) [California]; AFSCME News, 1969-1970	Box 50	Folder 12
Council 37 [New York]; Social Service Employees Union (SSEU) newsletter, 1970-1972	Box 50	Folder 13
Council 37 [New York]; A Short History of DC 37, 1944-1969	Box 50	Folder 14

Council 37 [New York]; 28th Anniversary booklet, 1972	Box 50	Folder 15
Council 37 [New York]; 1958 Directory and Souvenir Journal, 1958	Box 50	Folder 16
Council 37 [New York]; Steward's Manuals, 1964, 1965	Box 50	Folder 17
Council 37 [New York]; flyers, press releases, 1969-1971	Box 50	Folder 18
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1962	Box 50	Folder 19
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1963	Box 50	Folder 20
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1964	Box 51	Folder 1
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1965	Box 51	Folder 2
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1966	Box 51	Folder 3
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1967	Box 51	Folder 4
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1968	Box 51	Folder 5
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1969	Box 51	Folder 6
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1970	Box 51	Folder 7
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1971	Box 51	Folder 8
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, January-March 1972	Box 52	Folder 1
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, March-June, 1972	Box 52	Folder 2
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, July-September 1972	Box 52	Folder 3
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, October- December 1972	Box 52	Folder 4
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1973	Box 52	Folder 5
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1974	Box 52	Folder 6
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1975	Box 52	Folder 7
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1976	Box 52	Folder 8
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1978	Box 52	Folder 9
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1979	Box 52	Folder 10
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1982	Box 52	Folder 11
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employee Press, 1992	Box 52	Folder 12
Council 37 [New York]; Public Employees, 1971; Press releases, cartoons, 1971	Box 52	Folder 13
Council 38; News From AFSCME Arkansas Council 38, newsletter, 1970-1972	Box 53	Folder 1

Council 38 [Arkansas]; Eighth Convention, Officers Report and Resolutions, 1971	Box 53	Folder 2
Council 39 [Puerto Rico]; El Empleado Público, 1963, 1966	Box 53	Folder 3
Council 39 [Puerto Rico]; El Empleado Público, 1968-1971	Box 53	Folder 4
Council 40 [Wisconsin]; Union News, 1966-1967	Box 53	Folder 5
Council 40 [Wisconsin]; Union News, 1969-1970	Box 53	Folder 6
Council 40 [Wisconsin]; Union News, 1971-1972	Box 53	Folder 7
Council 40 [Wisconsin]; The Wisconsin State Employee Convention Report, 1970	Box 53	Folder 8
Council 40 [Wisconsin]; Legislation-News-Views; Wisconsin Counties, 1971	Box 53	Folder 9
Council 41; Massachusetts State Council News, 1958, 1962-1964	Box 53	Folder 10
Council 41; Massachusetts State Council News, 1965-1967, 1969-1970	Box 53	Folder 11
Council 44 [Illinois]; AFSCME 44 News, 1972	Box 53	Folder 12
Council 45 [Massachusetts]; District council 45 Speaks, 1963-1964; Boston District Council 45 News, 1965	Box 53	Folder 13
Council 45 [Massachusetts] Newsletter, 1971-1972	Box 53	Folder 14
Council 46 [Ohio]; Action Sheet, 1969	Box 53	Folder 15
Council 46 [Ohio]; 46 in Retrospect, 1971-1972	Box 53	Folder 16
Council 48 [Wisconsin]; Public Employee Viewpoint, 1967-1969	Box 53	Folder 17
Council 48 [Wisconsin]; Hospital Careers: An Upgrading Program for You, booklet, 1970	Box 53	Folder 18
Council 48 [Wisconsin]; Milwaukee Labor Press, 1973	Box 53	Folder 19
Council 49 [California]; Newsletters and flyers, 1968-1969	Box 53	Folder 20
Council 50 [New York]; New York State Employee News, 1956-1960	Box 53	Folder 21
Council 50 [New York]; The State Employee News, 1967; press release, 1967	Box 53	Folder 22
Council 50 [New York]; flyers, press releases, news clippings, 1969	Box 53	Folder 23
Council 50 [New York] State Employee News, 1970-1971	Box 53	Folder 24
Council 50 [New York]; Civil Service Leader [CSEA Publication], 1970, 1972	Box 53	Folder 25
Council 50 [New York]; flyers and news clippings, 1971	Box 53	Folder 26
Council 52; Oregon State Employee News, 1963-1964	Box 53	Folder 27

Council 53 [Ohio]; Council 53 News, press release, 1967	Box 53	Folder 28
Council 54 [Utah]; newsletter, 1967	Box 53	Folder 29
Council 55 [Michigan]; News and Views, 1969	Box 53	Folder 30
Council 58 [West Virginia]; Mountain State Public Employee, 1962-1966	Box 53	Folder 31
Council 62 [Indiana]; The Indiana Public Employee, 1959-1965	Box 53	Folder 32
Council 62 [Indiana]; The Indiana Public Employee, 1966-1969	Box 53	Folder 33
Council 62 [Indiana]; The Indiana Public Employee, 1970-1972	Box 53	Folder 34
Council 66 [New York]; The New York Public Employee: 66 News, 1970-1972	Box 53	Folder 35
Council 67 [Maryland]; Dignity and Progress, 1961-1966	Box 53	Folder 36
Council 67 [Maryland]; Forum, 1967-1972	Box 53	Folder 37
Council 67 [Maryland]; The Affiliate [AFL-CIO], 1970-1972	Box 53	Folder 38
Council 67 [Maryland]; flyers, newsletters, news clippings and articles, 1969-1972	Box 53	Folder 39
Council 68 [Michigan]; Michigan Public Employees Council 68 Reporting, 1964-1965	Box 53	Folder 40
Council 68 [New Hampshire]; Union News, 1969	Box 53	Folder 41
Council 70 [Rhode Island]; Rhode Island Municipal Organizer, 1958-1964	Box 53	Folder 42
Council 70 [Rhode Island]; Rhode Island State Employee, 1959-1963	Box 53	Folder 43
Council 70 [Rhode Island]; flyers and newsletter, 1970-1975	Box 53	Folder 44
Council 70 [Rhode Island]; Council 70 Review, 1974-1976	Box 53	Folder 45
Council 71 [New Jersey]; Labor's Voice, 1976	Box 54	Folder 1
Council 72; Missouri Public Employee, 1966-1969	Box 54	Folder 2
Council 72, [Missouri]; press release and flyer, 1971	Box 54	Folder 3
Council 74 [Maine]; newsletters, 1969-1970	Box 54	Folder 4
Council 75 [Formerly 12, Oregon]; Oregon Public Employee News, 1961-1962, 1967, 1970	Box 54	Folder 5
Council 76 [Colorado]; The Spirit of 76, 1970-1972	Box 54	Folder 6
Council 76 [Colorado]; newsletters, 1970-1972	Box 54	Folder 7
Council 78 [Ohio]; The Challenger, 1969; press releases, 1968-1969	Box 54	Folder 8
Council 77 [Detroit, MI]; Mirror 77, 1972-1977	Box 54	Folder 9

Council 77 [Detroit, MI]; program, 1945; flyers and authorization card, 1966-1972	Box 54	Folder 10
Council 78 [Ohio]; The Challenger, 1969; press releases, 1968-1969	Box 54	Folder 11
Council 79 [South Dakota]; News from AFSCME South Dakota, 1970-1972	Box 54	Folder 12
Council 82 [New York]; 82 Review, 1970-1971	Box 54	Folder 13
Council 82 [New York]; 82 Review, 1972; Civil service Leader [CSEA], 1972; flyers, convention material 1972	Box 54	Folder 14
Council 82 [New York]; contract 1970-1972; flyers, press releases, articles 1969-1972	Box 54	Folder 15

Series V: Local Publications

Title/Description	Instances	
Local 1 [Washington D. C.]; Settlement Agreement, 1970	Box 55	Folder 1
Local 1 [Washington D. C.]; Government Worker's News, 1968; flyers, 1968	Box 55	Folder 2
Local 1 [Washington D. C.]; newsletters and press releases, 1969	Box 55	Folder 3
Local 1 [Washington D. C.]; Proposed Plan for Dealing with Racial Discrimination in the District Government, 1969	Box 55	Folder 4
Local 1 [Washington D. C.]; the Government Worker's News, News From AFSCME, 1966-1970	Box 55	Folder 5
Local 1 [Washington D. C.]; Agreement, 1971	Box 55	Folder 6
Local 1 [Wisconsin]; newsletters, 1975-1976	Box 55	Folder 7
Local 7 [Toledo, Ohio]; City Employee Union News, 1968-1971	Box 55	Folder 8
Local 8 [St. Paul, MN]; 50th Anniversary Program, 1969	Box 55	Folder 9
Local 9 [Minnesota]; A Line From Nine, 1969-1972	Box 55	Folder 10
Local 12 [Iowa City, Iowa]; Voice of Local 12, 1971-1972	Box 55	Folder 11
Local 25 [Elgin, IL]; newsletter, 1969	Box 55	Folder 12
Local 33 [Milwaukee, WI]; Double 3, 1970	Box 55	Folder 13
Local 44 [Baltimore, MD], flyers, 1970	Box 55	Folder 14
Local 49 [Pontiac, MI]; The Forty-Niner, 1968, 1973; newsletter, 1975	Box 55	Folder 15
Local 49 [Pontiac, MI]; newsletter, 1970	Box 55	Folder 16

Local 60 [Madison, WI]; Madison Municipal Messenger, 1969-1972	Box 55	Folder 17
Local 66 [Duluth, MN]; Voice of Local 66, 1969-1971	Box 55	Folder 18
Local 79 [Detroit, MI]; A Budget for Human Needs, 1940-1941	Box 55	Folder 19
Local 83 [Chicago, Il]; The Union Herald, 1971	Box 55	Folder 20
Local 89 [Michigan]; Flash, 1970	Box 55	Folder 21
Local 96 [San Francisco, CA]; Municipal Review [CSA] 1972-1973; AFSCME Californian, 1972; flyers, 1973	Box 55	Folder 22
Local 116 and 595 [Wayne County, MI]; Wayne County Employee, 1962, 1965	Box 55	Folder 23
Local 122 [San Bernadine, CA]; flyers, 1969	Box 55	Folder 24
Local 123 [Colorado]; Your Union Specific, 1969-1970	Box 55	Folder 25
Local 123 [Colorado]; The Spotlight, 1972	Box 55	Folder 26
Local 127 [San Diego, CA]; newsletter, 1969-1970; press release, flyer, 1970	Box 55	Folder 27
Local 136 [New York]; Union News and Views, 1969	Box 55	Folder 28
Local 140 [Michigan]; New Union Voice, 1977	Box 55	Folder 29
Local 146 [Sacramento, CA]; newsletters, flyers, press releases, 1970-1971	Box 55	Folder 30
Local 151 [St. Paul, MN]; Local-Vocal, 1969-1970	Box 55	Folder 31
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1970-1971	Box 55	Folder 32
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1972	Box 55	Folder 33
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1978	Box 55	Folder 34
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1983-1984	Box 55	Folder 35
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1985-1986	Box 55	Folder 36
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1987	Box 55	Folder 37
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1988	Box 55	Folder 38
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1989	Box 55	Folder 39
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1990	Box 55	Folder 40
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1991	Box 55	Folder 41
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1992	Box 55	Folder 42
Local 152 [Hawaii]; 1993 State of the Union Report, Member's Guide	Box 55	Folder 43
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1993	Box 55	Folder 44

Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1994

	Box 55	Folder 45
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1995	Box 55	Folder 46
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1996	Box 55	Folder 47
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1997-1998	Box 55	Folder 48
Local 152 [Hawaii]; The Public Employee, 1999-2008	Box 55	Folder 49
Local 156 [Denver, CO]; newsletter, 1969	Box 56	Folder 1
Local 171 [Madison, WI]; 171, 1968-1972	Box 56	Folder 2
Local 172 [Dixon, IL]; Dixon Local 172 News, 1969-1972	Box 56	Folder 3
Local 179 [Riverside, CA]; flyers, 1970	Box 56	Folder 4
Local 189 [Oregon]; newsletter, 1971	Box 56	Folder 5
Local 193 [Lynn, MA]; News Bulletin, 1971	Box 56	Folder 6
Local 202 [Troy, MI]; Local 202 Reporter, 1969-1972	Box 56	Folder 7
Local 207 [Detroit, MI]; newsletter, 1970	Box 56	Folder 8
Local 208 [Michigan]; Directory, 1970	Box 56	Folder 9
Local 249 [Michigan]; flyers, 1974	Box 56	Folder 10
Local 264 [Buffalo, NY]; news bulletin, 1969	Box 56	Folder 11
Local 265 [Barberton, OH]; Toiler, 1969	Box 56	Folder 12
Local 267 [Detroit, Michigan]; Board of Education Employee, circa 1970	Box 56	Folder 13
Local 267 [Detroit, Michigan]; brochure, circa 1940	Box 56	Folder 14
Local 272 [Toledo, OH]; Boiler Room Bulletin, 1969-1971	Box 56	Folder 15
Local 272 [Toledo, OH]; Negotiations packet, 1971; Ohio AFL- CIO News and Views, 1971	Box 56	Folder 16
Local 281 [Ionia, MI]; newsletters, meeting minutes, 1969-1971. 1973	Box 56	Folder 17
Local 369 [Ann Arbor, MI]; Viewpoint, 1969-1972	Box 56	Folder 18
Local 371 [New York, NY]; The Unionist, 1969	Box 56	Folder 19
Local 371 [New York, NY]; The Unionist, 1970	Box 56	Folder 20
Local 371 [New York, NY]; The Unionist, 1971	Box 56	Folder 21
Local 371 [New York, NY]; The Unionist, 1985-1986	Box 56	Folder 22
Local 371 [New York, NY]; The Unionist, 1987	Box 56	Folder 23
Local 371 [New York, NY]; The Unionist, 1988	Box 57	Folder 1
Local 371 [New York, NY]; The Unionist, 1989	Box 57	Folder 2

Local 371 [New York, NY]; The Unionist, 1990

	Box 57	Folder 3
Local 371 [New York, NY]; The Unionist, 1991	Box 57	Folder 4
Local 371 [New York, NY]; The Unionist, 1992	Box 57	Folder 5
Local 371 [New York, NY]; The Unionist, 1993	Box 57	Folder 6
Local 371 [New York, NY]; The Unionist, 1994	Box 57	Folder 7
Local 371 [New York, NY]; flyers and newsletters, 1969	Box 58	Folder 1
Local 371 [New York, NY]; flyers and newsletters, 1969	Box 58	Folder 2
Local 382 [New York, NY]; flyer and Union News, 1968-1969	Box 58	Folder 3
Local 402 [Massachusetts]; The Beacon, 1968-1970	Box 58	Folder 4
Local 417 [Macomb, IL]; 417 News, 1969-1971	Box 58	Folder 5
Local 422 [Rosewood, MD]; Cool Line, 1970	Box 58	Folder 6
Local 424 [Illinois]; flyer, 1968	Box 58	Folder 7
Local 425 [Illinois]; newsletter, 1968	Box 58	Folder 8
Local 426 [Milwaukee, WI]; newsletter, 1971-1972	Box 58	Folder 9
Local 429 [Concord, MA]; newsletter, 1967	Box 58	Folder 10
Local 431 [Hamden, CT]; newsletter, 1969	Box 58	Folder 11
Local 444 [California]; flyer, 1971	Box 58	Folder 12
Local 457 [Detroit, MI]; flyer, 1970	Box 58	Folder 13
Local 500 [Kansas City, MO]; Local 500's Heart, 1968-1972	Box 58	Folder 14
Local 505 [Chicago, II]; newsletter, 1968, 1972	Box 58	Folder 15
Local 519 [Mendocino County, CA]; newsletter, 1968	Box 58	Folder 16
Local 521 [Harrisburg, PA]; newsletter, 1971	Box 58	Folder 17
Local 532 [Ft. Lauderdale, FL]; flyer, 1992	Box 58	Folder 18
Local 546 [Wisconsin]; press release, 1968	Box 58	Folder 19
Local 550 [Wisconsin]; The Spigot, 1968-1969	Box 58	Folder 20
Local 567 [Lapeer, MI]; We the People, 1973-1975	Box 58	Folder 21
Local 594 [Milwaukee, WI]; newsletter, 1969	Box 58	Folder 22
Local 595 [Detroit, MI], Public Service News, 1959	Box 58	Folder 23
Local 597 [Minnesota]; newsletter, 1968	Box 58	Folder 24
Local 577 [Winnesota], newsleater, 1900		
Local 599 [St. Paul, MN]; newsletter, 1970	Box 58	Folder 25
	Box 58 Box 58	Folder 25 Folder 26

Local 608 [Minnesota]; newsletter, 1970	Box 58	Folder 28
Local 615 [Ft. Wayne, IN]; The Chanti-cleer, 1969, 1971; agreement, press release, 1971	Box 58	Folder 29
Local 635 [Minnesota]; flyer, 1968	Box 58	Folder 30
Local 646 [Hawaii]; UPW Organizer, 1971	Box 58	Folder 31
Local 646 [Hawaii]; UPW Organizer, 1972; flyer, 1972	Box 58	Folder 32
Local 646 [Hawaii]; UPW Organizer, 1973	Box 58	Folder 33
Local 646 [Hawaii]; UPW Organizer, 1974	Box 58	Folder 34
Local 646 [Massachusetts]; Union Post, 1971-1972	Box 58	Folder 35
Local 648 [Worcester, MA]; newsletter, 1971	Box 58	Folder 36
Local 652 [Kalamazoo, MI]; News and Views, 1962, 1963, 1966; Anchor Line, 1974	Box 58	Folder 37
Local 652 [Kalamazoo, MI]; flyers, press releases, 1966-1971	Box 58	Folder 38
Local 652 [Kalamazoo, MI] enrollment list, 1969	Box 58	Folder 39
Local 654 [Miami, FL]; flyer, 1970	Box 58	Folder 40
Local 658 [Michigan]; newsletters, 1968, 1973	Box 58	Folder 41
Local 660 [Los Angeles, CA]; County Employee, 1971	Box 58	Folder 42
Local 666 [Michigan] 6-Sixty-6, 1968-1972	Box 58	Folder 43
Local 684 [Lansing, MI]; letter to members, 1968	Box 58	Folder 44
Local 685 [Los Angeles County, CA]; Probation Program newsletter, 1968	Box 58	Folder 45
Local 708 [Illinois]; newsletters, 1968	Box 58	Folder 46
Local 725 [Indiana]; flyers, 1969	Box 58	Folder 47
Local 762 [Lansing, MI]; flyers, 1968	Box 58	Folder 48
Local 770 [Cambridge, MD]; Flash, 1970	Box 58	Folder 49
Local 780 [Massachusetts]; The Spotlight, 1968-1969	Box 58	Folder 50
Local 780 [Massachusetts]; The Spotlight, 1970-1972, 1975	Box 58	Folder 51
Local 780 [Massachusetts]; Silver Anniversary program, 1969	Box 58	Folder 52
Local 800 [California]; press release, 1968	Box 58	Folder 53
Local 821 [Colorado]; CSP Union News, 1971-1972	Box 58	Folder 54
Local 829 [San Mateo County, CA]; newsletter, 1968-1972	Box 58	Folder 55
Local 831 [Lansing, MI]; flyers, 1968-1969	Box 58	Folder 56
Local 831 [Lansing, MI]; The Unionizer, 1973-1975	Box 58	Folder 57

Local 840 [Ohio]; Cafeteria Capers, 1972	Box 58	Folder 58
Local 850 [Georgia]; flyer, 1968	Box 58	Folder 59
Local 897 [Rochester, MN]; negotiations fact sheets, 1969	Box 58	Folder 60
Local 900 [Panama Canal]; El Empleado Público, 1970-1972	Box 58	Folder 61
Local 900 [Panama Canal]; newsletters, 1969, 1972	Box 58	Folder 62
Local 914 [Nashville, TN]; article, 1969	Box 58	Folder 63
Local 924 [New York, NY]; 924 Newsletter, 1969	Box 58	Folder 64
Local 947 [Minnesota]; newsletter, 1969	Box 58	Folder 65
Local 971 [Montana]; Boulder River Newsletter, 1970	Box 58	Folder 66
Local 981 [Charleston, IL]; newsletter, 1971	Box 58	Folder 67
Local 1006 [Chicago, IL]; Local 1006 Facts, 1969-1972	Box 58	Folder 68
Local 1011 [Minnesota]; newsletter, 1969	Box 58	Folder 69
Local 1011 [Minnesota]; report and press release, 1970	Box 58	Folder 70
Local 1020 [Oregon]; Oregon Labor Press, 1972	Box 58	Folder 71
Local 1038 [Lansing, MI]; Hi-Lites, 1963, 1968; employee newsletter, 1973	Box 58	Folder 72
Local 1048 [Florida]; flyers and information, 1971	Box 58	Folder 73
Local 1055 [Wisconsin]; newsletter, 1970	Box 58	Folder 74
Local 1066 [Washington]; Union News, 1970	Box 58	Folder 75
Local 1079 [Arizona]; The Campus Worker, 1969	Box 58	Folder 76
Local 1080 [California]; newsletter, 1970	Box 58	Folder 77
Local 1088 [Buffalo, NY]; AFSCME News and flyers, 1969	Box 58	Folder 78
Local 1095 [Erie County, NY]; newsletters, 1969	Box 58	Folder 79
Local 1095 [Erie County, NY]; flyers, 1969, 1970	Box 58	Folder 80
Local 1105 [Michigan]; The Crusader, 1970; newsletter, 1973	Box 58	Folder 81
Local 1113 [New York, NY]; The Voice of Finance, 1968-1972	Box 58	Folder 82
Local 1120 [Traverse City, MI]; Employees News Bulletin, 1973	Box 58	Folder 83
Local 1138 [Mt. Pleasant, MI]; Clout, 1973-1975; newsletter 1973	Box 58	Folder 84
Local 1164 [Minnesota]; University Workers Newsletter, 1970	Box 58	Folder 85
Local 1172 [Michigan]; newsletter, 1972	Box 58	Folder 86
Local 1215 [Chicago, IL]; Local 1215 News, 1969-1972	Box 58	Folder 87
Local 1238 [Wisconsin]; The Minuteman, 1969-1972	Box 58	Folder 88

Local 1239 [California]; Local 1239 News, 1970

	Box 58	Folder 89
Local 1274 [Galesburg, IL]; Galesburg Researcher, 1969	Box 58	Folder 90
Local 1327 [Lansing, MI]; Local 1327 Pipeline, 1972-1974	Box 59	Folder 1
Local 1333 [Michigan]; Employees' News Bulletin, 1973	Box 59	Folder 2
Local 1335 [Colorado]; The Welfarer, 1969-1970; convention newspaper, 1970	Box 59	Folder 3
Local 1345 [Michigan]; newsletters, 1973-1974	Box 59	Folder 4
Local 1350 [Rhode Island]; Guardian, 1971	Box 59	Folder 5
Local 1360 [Akron, OH]; 1360 Newsletter, 1969-1970	Box 59	Folder 6
Local 1363 [Dade County, FL]; Local 1363 News, 1969-1972	Box 59	Folder 7
Local 1382 [South Dakota]; Hot Line, 1971-1972	Box 59	Folder 8
Local 1396 [New York]; Rock and Span, 1970-1971	Box 59	Folder 9
Local 1396 [New York]; Rock and Span, 1972	Box 59	Folder 10
Local 1420 [Jacksonville, FL]; newsletter, 1970-1971	Box 59	Folder 11
Local 1420 [Jacksonville, FL]; convention program, flyers, letters to members, 1971-1972	Box 59	Folder 12
Local 1423 [California]; Talkin' Union, 1971	Box 59	Folder 13
Local 1464 [Western Colorado]; The Spotlight, 1972	Box 59	Folder 14
Local 1515 [California]; AFSCME News, 1970	Box 59	Folder 15
Local 1548 [Charleston, WV]; flyers and local newspaper, 1970	Box 59	Folder 16
Local 1563 [Connecticut]; living cost flyer, 1970	Box 59	Folder 17
Local 1583 [Ann Arbor, MI]; Wolverine Watchdog, 1967-1969	Box 59	Folder 18
Local 1583 [Ann Arbor, MI]; 1583 News, 1971; contract summary, 1971	Box 59	Folder 19
Local 1585 [East Lansing, MI]; The Union Herald, 1963; The Spartan Blade, 1965	Box 59	Folder 20
Local 1610 [Illinois]; newsletter, 1970	Box 59	Folder 21
Local 1640 [Detroit, MI]; 1640 Talks, 1972	Box 59	Folder 22
Local 1644 [Atlanta, GA]; press releases, 1970	Box 59	Folder 23
Local 1659 [Wayne County, MI]; Wayne County Employee, 1970-1971	Box 59	Folder 24
Local 1666 [Ypsilanti, MI] The Eastern Leader, 1970	Box 59	Folder 25
Local 1668 [Lansing, MI], Western Wildcat, 1967	Box 59	Folder 26
Local 1668 [Michigan]; flyer, 1970	Box 59	Folder 27

Local 1684 [Humboldt County, CA]; 1971-1972	Box 59	Folder 28
Local 1695 [Berkeley, CA]; Employee Press, 1970-1971	Box 59	Folder 29
Local 1695 [Berkeley, CA]; Employee Press, 1972	Box 59	Folder 30
Local 1695 [Berkeley, CA]; flyers and press releases, 1970-1972	Box 59	Folder 31
Local 1707 [New York, NY]; The Voice of 1707, 1970-1972	Box 59	Folder 32
Local 1733 [Memphis, TN]; The Memphis Public Employee, 1970-1971; South Today, 1970	Box 59	Folder 33
Local 1733 [Memphis, TN]; The Memphis Public Employee, 1972	Box 59	Folder 34
Local 1733 [Memphis, TN]; flyers, draft flyer, AFL-CIO News, 1968, 1972	Box 59	Folder 35
Local 1741 [Ohio]; Your Profile Newsletter, 1969	Box 59	Folder 36
Local 1807 [Pittsburgh, PA]; flyer, 1969	Box 59	Folder 37
Local 1836 [Michigan]; meeting minutes, 1969	Box 59	Folder 38
Local 1860 [Illinois]; flyer, 1970	Box 59	Folder 39
Local 1864 [Rhode Island]; News Report, 1970-1971	Box 59	Folder 40
Local 1880 [Michigan]; Union News, 1971-1972	Box 59	Folder 41
Local 1887 [Raleigh, NC]; press release, 1970	Box 59	Folder 42
Local 1888 [Jackson, MS]; press releases, 1970	Box 59	Folder 43
Local 1901 [Green Bay, WI]; The Union Breeze, 1971-1972	Box 59	Folder 44
Local 1908 [Albany, NY]; State Trooper News, 1972	Box 59	Folder 45
Local 1919 [Virginia]; flyer, 1970	Box 59	Folder 46
Local 1921 [St. Paul, MN]; newsletter and brochure, 1969	Box 59	Folder 47
Local 1930 [New York, NY]; press release, 1971	Box 59	Folder 48
Local 1959 [Hudson County, NJ]; flyer, 1972	Box 59	Folder 49
Local 1993 [New Orleans, LA]; agreement of merger and affiliation, 1971	Box 59	Folder 50
Local 2058 [Toledo, OH]; Toledo City Supervisory, 1971-1972	Box 59	Folder 51
Local 2070 [Los Angeles, CA]; flyer, 1971	Box 59	Folder 52
Local 2095 [Washington, D. C.]; flyers, 1971	Box 59	Folder 53
Local 2250 [Maryland]; flyers, 1972	Box 59	Folder 54
Local 2306 [Jersey City, NJ]; The Voice, 1972	Box 59	Folder 55
Local 2392 [Rhode Island]; flyers, 1972	Box 59	Folder 56
Local 2461 [Maryland]; flyers, 1972	Box 59	Folder 57

Local 2462 [Maryland]; flyers, 1972	Box 59	Folder 58
Local 2477 [Washington, D. C.]; Newsletter, 1972	Box 59	Folder 59
Local 2602 [Harrisburg, PA]; newsletter, 1975	Box 59	Folder 60
Local 2626 [California]; LG Communicator, 1980	Box 59	Folder 61
Local 2803 [California]; Tie Line, 1979	Box 59	Folder 62
Local 2910 [Washington, D. C.]; The Local News, 1977	Box 59	Folder 63
California Technical Bulletin, 1969-1970	Box 59	Folder 64
[California]; Clerical Views, 1969-1970	Box 59	Folder 65
Flyers and article reprints, circa 1968-circa 1977	Box 59	Folder 66

Series VI: Outside Publications

Title/Description	Instances	
New Jersey Civil Service Association, The Shield, January- February 1969	Box 59	Folder 67
New Jersey Civil Service Association, The Shield, March-April 1969	Box 59	Folder 68
New Jersey Civil Service Association, The Shield, May 1969	Box 59	Folder 69
Michigan AFL-CIO News, January-July 1972	Box 59	Folder 70
Michigan AFL-CIO News, August-December 1972	Box 59	Folder 71
Michigan AFL-CIO News, January-May 1973	Box 60	Folder 1
Michigan AFL-CIO News, June-August 1973	Box 60	Folder 2
Michigan AFL-CIO News, September-December 1973	Box 60	Folder 3
Michigan AFL-CIO News, 1974	Box 60	Folder 4
The American Assembly, Collective Bargaining in American Government, report, 1971	Box 60	Folder 5
Liebenberg, J. Joseph and Michael Moskow, Collective Bargaining in Government, Readings and Cases, undated	Box 60	Folder 6
Caldwell, John P., The Contribution of Collective Bargaining to American Society: A Discussion of the Theories and Practices of Industrial Relations, 1957	Box 60	Folder 7
Office of Collective Bargaining, New York City Collective Bargaining Law, undated	Box 60	Folder 8
Collective bargaining bibliographies, 1976, 1979, undated	Box 60	Folder 9

U. S. Department of Labor, Settling Plant Grievances, bulletin, 1943	Box 60	Folder 10
Zlochiver, Isaac, Collective Bargaining in the Public Service, 1963	Box 60	Folder 11
Report of the Tri-Partite Panel on Collective Bargaining Procedures in Public Employment, 1966	Box 60	Folder 12
Collective Bargaining in the Public Sector: A Final Report to the AFL-CIO Maritime Trades Department, 1969	Box 60	Folder 13
U. S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, File of State, County, and Municipal Bargaining Agreements, Fall 1975	Box 60	Folder 14
Chaplin, Margaret, Employee Organizations and Collective Bargaining in Libraries, 1976	Box 60	Folder 15
Najita, Joyce M.; Guide to Statutory Provisions in Public Sector Collective Bargaining: Unit Determination, 1977	Box 60	Folder 16
IUCRSSE newsletters, 1971	Box 60	Folder 17
Michigan State Employee Association, newsletter, March 1977	Box 60	Folder 18
The Michigan Public Employees, 1962	Box 60	Folder 19
Collective bargaining, news clippings, 1979	Box 61	Folder 1
Wolfbein, Seymour L. (Ed.), Emerging Sectors in Collective Bargaining, 1971	Box 61	Folder 2
Committee on Union Responsibility (COUR), newsletter, 1961-1964	Box 61	Folder 3
Members for Progress [anti-COUR group], newsletters, 1964, circa 1964	Box 61	Folder 4
Ohio COURier, California Bear Flag COUR, newsletters, 1963	Box 61	Folder 5
Kheel, Theodore W., Can We Stand Strikes by Teachers, Police, Garbage Men, Etc.?, 1969	Box 61	Folder 6
United States Conference of Mayors, A Look at Public Employee Unions, 1970	Box 61	Folder 7
Craft, James A., Public Employee Negotiations Legislation: The Paradox of Labor Divided, 1969	Box 61	Folder 8
McKelvey, Jean T., The Role of State Agencies in Public Employee Labor Relations, 1967	Box 61	Folder 9

Series VII: Bound Volumes

Title/Description

Instances

AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, 1940	Item 1
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, 1941	Item 2
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, 1942	Item 3
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, 1943	Item 4
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, 1945	Item 5
AFSCME, Journal of State and Local Government Employees, 1946	Item 6
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1947	Item 7
AFSCME, The Public Employee 1948	Item 8
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1949	Item 9
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1950	Item 10
AFSCME, The Public Employee 1951	Item 11
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1952	Item 12
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1953	Item 13
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1954	Item 14
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1955	Item 15
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1956	Item 16
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1957	Item 17
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1958	Item 18
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1959	Item 19
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1960-1961	Item 20
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1961	Item 21
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1962	Item 22
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1963	Item 23
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1964	Item 24
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1965	Item 25
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1966	Item 26
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1967	Item 27
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1968	Item 28
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1969	Item 29

AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1970	Item 30
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1971	Item 31
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1972	Item 32
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1973	Item 33
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1974	Item 34
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1976	Item 35
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1977	Item 36
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1981	Item 37
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1983	Item 38
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1984	Item 39
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1984	Item 40
AFSCME, The Public Employee, 1985	Item 41
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1986	Item 42
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1987	Item 43
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1988	Item 44
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1989	Item 45
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1990	Item 46
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1991	Item 47
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1992	Item 48
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1993	Item 49
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1994	Item 50
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1995	Item 51
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1996	Item 52
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1997	Item 53
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1998	Item 54
AFSCME, Public Employee, 1999	Item 55
AFSCME, Public Employee, 2000	Item 56
AFSCME, Public Employee, 2001	Item 57
AFSCME, Public Employee, 2002	Item 58
AFSCME, Public Employee, 2003	Item 59
AFSCME, Public Employee, 2004	Item 60
AFSCME, Public Employee, 2005	Item 61

AFSCME, Public Employee, 2006-February 2007Item 62AFSCME WORKS, 2007-2008Item 63AFSCME WORKS, 2009-2010Item 64CADT, Campaign to Save the Local Tax Deduction, Vol. 1Item 65CADT, Campaign to Save the Local Tax Deduction, Vol. 2Item 66Public Employee Press, 1952-1953Item 67Public Employee Press, 1954 Vol. 2Item 68Public Employee Press, 1955Item 69Public Employee Press, February-December 1963Item 70Public Employee Press, January 1964-October 1965Item 71		
AFSCME WORKS, 2009-2010Item 64CADT, Campaign to Save the Local Tax Deduction, Vol. 1Item 65CADT, Campaign to Save the Local Tax Deduction, Vol. 2Item 66Public Employee Press, 1952-1953Item 67Public Employee Press, 1954 Vol. 2Item 68Public Employee Press, 1955Item 69Public Employee Press, February-December 1963Item 70	AFSCME, Public Employee, 2006-February 2007	Item 62
CADT, Campaign to Save the Local Tax Deduction, Vol. 1Item 65CADT, Campaign to Save the Local Tax Deduction, Vol. 2Item 66Public Employee Press, 1952-1953Item 67Public Employee Press, 1954 Vol. 2Item 68Public Employee Press, 1955Item 69Public Employee Press, February-December 1963Item 70	AFSCME WORKS, 2007-2008	Item 63
CADT, Campaign to Save the Local Tax Deduction, Vol. 2Item 66Public Employee Press, 1952-1953Item 67Public Employee Press, 1954 Vol. 2Item 68Public Employee Press, 1955Item 69Public Employee Press, February-December 1963Item 70	AFSCME WORKS, 2009-2010	Item 64
Public Employee Press, 1952-1953Item 67Public Employee Press, 1954 Vol. 2Item 68Public Employee Press, 1955Item 69Public Employee Press, February-December 1963Item 70	CADT, Campaign to Save the Local Tax Deduction, Vol. 1	Item 65
Public Employee Press, 1954 Vol. 2Item 68Public Employee Press, 1955Item 69Public Employee Press, February-December 1963Item 70	CADT, Campaign to Save the Local Tax Deduction, Vol. 2	Item 66
Public Employee Press, 1955 Item 69 Public Employee Press, February-December 1963 Item 70	Public Employee Press, 1952-1953	Item 67
Public Employee Press, February-December 1963 Item 70	Public Employee Press, 1954 Vol. 2	Item 68
	Public Employee Press, 1955	Item 69
Public Employee Press, January 1964-October 1965 Item 71	Public Employee Press, February-December 1963	Item 70
	Public Employee Press, January 1964-October 1965	Item 71